To: (b) (6)

From: (b) (6)

Sent Mon 3/14/2016 5:07:37 PM

Subject FW: Relevant Read out of Ohio State and Cato Institute

Thought you guys might be interested.

Thank you,
(b) (6)

From: (G

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 1:06 PM
To:

Subject: Relevant Read out of Ohio State and Cato Institute

Think you might find this interesting. http://politicalscience.osu.edu/faculty/imueller/since.html

(b) (5)

Always happy to discuss if anyone is interested.

Thanks,
(b) (6)

Senior Advisor, Office of Infrastructure Protection
National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office [XE)
Mobile: {{s)X(S)]

NPPD 008757



